## Mark Mosleh

## Software Engineer

- O Dekwaneh, Beirut, Lebanon
- +961 3 712851
- mark.mosleh@gmail.com
- 1985-04-26

in linkedin.com/in/mark-mosleh-048a8024/

Energetic and dedicated Software Engineer and Head of Mobile Development Department with a demonstrated history of working in the computer and mobile software industry for over 11 years.

Increased code-efficiency of Elbarid Corp customer portal by 75%. Boosted customer retention by 25%.

Troubleshooted over 50% of the company mobile apps bugs.

Spearheaded a team that Founded sKash Ltd Corporation and developed "sKash" which is a mobile payment app deployed in Cyprus and Greece similar to and even smarter then PayPal and Venmo in the United States.

Project planner, manager and developer for mobile application from scratch.



## **Experience**

2015-01 - present

## Chief Technology Officer

Skash Ltd

Co-founder and designer of "sKash" Front End mobile payment application.

Collaborated with multiple teams daily to build full stack mobile applications for dozens of clients.

Helped through the company idea generation program.

Used Asana and Bitrix to spread the work and tasks through the company managers.

Adept at data structures, problem solving, end-to-end coding mainly through Xcode and Android Studio.

Expert in mobile app deployment to Apple store, including managing notifications, certificates, provisioning profiles and TestFlight.

2008-01 - present

#### Head of Mobile Department

Elbarid SARL

Responsible for spearheading teams that handled the software development life cycle for banks and finance institutes.

Plan, coordinate and conduct multiple complex software engineering activities such as SMS banking solutions.

BLC Mobile Banking and NBKL bank application designing, prototyping, researching and development of the Front End.

Built infrastructure for ELnashra News mobile application to handle millions of online clients, along with offline news reading.

Advanced knowledge in Google Play Console deployment, Firebase Analytics and SDKs in-app integrations.



## **Education**

2003-07 - 2008-01

#### **Antonin University of Beirut**

Masters II in System & Software Engineering, GPA:3.4

Pursued my passion for Java, MS SQL, .NET and C++ programming through six advanced classes.

Delivered a major fix for the university website "SQL INJECTION" security breach.

Member of the syndicate of engineering in Beirut.

1990-01 - 2003-07

#### Mont la Salle, Beirut

Lebanese and French math baccalaureate, GPA: 3.5

ক্	Skills	
•	Android studio Java	advanced
•	Xcode Objective C	advanced
•	Xcode Swift	• • • • • moderate
•	Visual Studio .NET	• • • • • moderate
•	Problem analysis, problem solving	advanced
•	Asana and Bitrix	• • • • • moderate
•	Git local server implementation	professional
•	native C/C++ libraries	advanced
•	Android and IOS debugging	expert
P	Languages	
	English	•••• Fluent
•	French	

Fluent

Proficient

# (A) Interests

Arabic

• Technology, Home automation, Sports and Reading.